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To:  Page 1of8 . 1/24/2013 6:29:50 AM PST 13239628300 From: Lacey Fuell

FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Lacey Fuell

DATE 1/24/2013 6:29:15 AM PST
RE FW: ft 505536713 505607654
COVER MESSAGE

Lacey Fuell

Legal Document Preparation Specialist

L.egalZoom.com

Research Park Plaza IV, 12301 Research Blvd., Building 4, Suite 200 Aurstin, TX 78759
P: 866.773.0888 x7961

F: 323.962.8663

E: uelli@legalzoom.com

From: info@legalzoom.com [info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 827 AM
To: Lacey Fuell

- Subject: l 505536713 505607654

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an
HP Digital Sending device.

This email and any attachments te it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
ervor, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the emait or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.

WWW.EFAX.COM
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H13000017428:3 COYER LETTER

.................. Department of State - ‘ _
Division of Corparations "7 e
P, 0. Box 6327 h ROTRTIEE

Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT:. Bella's. Tea Party; Inc;
{PROPOSED CORFORATE NAME —MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is.an original.and.one (1) copy.of the. Articles of Tncorporation-and a check for :

1 370,00 $78 75 ] 578.75 "$87.50-
Filing Fee 1 Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee;
Certificate of & Certified Copy: Lertified Copy
Stats: 1 -& Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM: Lacey Fuell, LegalZocm.ccm, Inc.
ame (Frinted ar ivped)

100 W. Broadway, Suite 100
- Address

Glendale, CA 91210
Cily. State & Zip

800-773-0888

Dayiime Teleplione sunnber

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com
E-ma! address: (1o be used for future annual repont nolificaiion)

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy of the articles:

H13000017428 3
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000017428 3.
In'cosipliance. with Chapter 617. F.5., (Nol Tor. Profit)-
ARTICLE NAME: ]
The mane of the corporation’shall be;  Belia's Tea. Party, inc.
ARTICLE]' _PRINCIPAL OFFICE

"Principal street address Mailing address) i different is:
141 NW 13th Skreel

Plantation, Florida 33322

ARTICLE NI __PURPOSE: "~ -~~~ = .. ..
The purpose for which the corperation is erganized is.
Prease see attached

ARTICLE IV

MANNER OF EEE('_.“TI DN __The manner in whichihe directons are élected and appointéd:

The method by which the directars' of the corporaticn ara-elecled or-appointad will he stated in-the bylaws,

ARTICLE INITIAL QFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS
" Wame and Tile: Cryslal ‘Walker, Prasidant

Name and Tide: Faula Frigna, Ser:relary N
Address: .. -9141 NW {3th Street _ i Address: 9141 NW 13th Sreat o
Planlation, Florida 33322 Plantaticn. Florida 33322

Nime and Titke; Crystal Walker, Treasurer Nmie and Title: €rysial Walker, Direclor
Address: 9141 NW 13th Street _ Address; 9141 ' NW-131h Streel
Plantalion, Florida 33322 Piantation, Florida 33322

Nane and Title: Ranielle Damiani, Director Name.and Tile: Paula Fricna, Direclor

Address; 9141 NW 131h Sireel Address: 89141 NW 13th Sireet

o
] p—
Plantation, Florida 33322 Plartation, Florida 33322 (17
a3, N
. _ xx =R :
ARTICLE VI___REGISTERED AGENT N O3
The game pig Florida street address (PO, Box NOTacceplable) of the regisic red agentis: = _::m E
Name: Crystal Walkér S<m
Address:. § 380
Planlation, Flarida 33322 2n
o P
e Ly 2=
ARTICLE'VI __INCORPORATOR: o 27
Tlic name und address of the Tncorporator is; wn
Name: _Lacey Fusll, Legalzoom.com. Inc.
Address: 101 N. Brand Blvd., 11th Floor

Glandale, CA 91203

Havmgbﬂmnmdu;reg;madqgmwaxmmofmjmﬂwabmsmdmparminn ot the: place . desipnated. in this
certificaty, T om formiliar with and accept the appointment as registered agent and agree Yo act in this capacity

sDispad e 2 | ERETIVATES
Required Sigralure of Regisiered Agen U DEy

Crystal Walker

D'submit this dncurmenit-and nffirm tha the fucts Sated herein are true, 1 am.oware that any false information. submitied in'a document
wﬂ:eﬂqamawd&afecmﬂgg u;l’:;rid’qrrufdmy as provided for in 5.817.155, F.S.

Fraix () (] 231
Hequired Signature of Incorporator ; Ddie
Lacoy Fusll, LegalZoom com, inc., Assist. Secretary

H13000017428 3
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H13000017428 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
Bella's Tca Party, Inc.

Said organization is organized cxclusively for charitable, religious. educational, and
scientific purposes, including, for such purposes, the making of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations vnder the section 501 (c) {3) of the lnternal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal 1ax code. The business activity lor said
organization is as [ollows: To collect and distribute tea sets to sick childrenin hospilals
around the USA.

No part of the net earnings of this orpanization shal! inure to the benefit of, or be
disiributable to, its members, trustees, officers, or other privale persons, except that the
corporation shall be, nuthorized end empowered to pay reasonable conipensalion for services
rendered and 1o make payments and distributions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein. No substantial part of the activities of this corporation shall be the.carrying on-of
propagancla, or otherwise attempting to influence legistation, and this corporation shall not
participate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), .any
political campaign on behalf of or-in opposition to-any candidate for public:office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this document, the corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted 10 be carried on (a) by a corporation exempt.from federal
income tax under section 501(¢c) (3) of the Internal Revenue:Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal tax code; or (b) by a corporation. contributions to which are
deductible under section 170(¢) (2) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the corresponding
section of any future federal 1ax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assels remaining shall be distributed for one.
or more exempt purposes within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or carresponding section of any future federal tax code. or shall be distributed to the
federal government, or to a state or local government. for a public purpose, Aty such assets -
not 50 disposed of shall be disposed by 'a Courl of Competent furisdiction of the county in
which the principal office of the organization is then located. exclusively for such-purposes
or to such organization or crgonizations, as said Court shall determine, which are orpanized
and operated exclusively for such purposes.

H13000017428 3



